
FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD 

WASHINGTON 

X-3841 

September 20, 1923· 

SU::3JECT: Notice of Wi thd:rawa.l of membarship. 

Dea.;r Sir: 

For your info:rma.tion, there is enclosed hera-

with copy of a. letter :recently a.ddressed to the Governor 

of one of the Federa.l .reserve ba.nk.s, conta.ining a ruling 

by the Boa..rd on the e;_uestion of V'.hether the notice of 

wi thdra.wa.l given by a. sta.te membe:r bank may remain effec-

tive for a. month or two a.fter the expiration of the re-

quired six months' period, in o:rde:r tha.t the state bank 

member ma.y have an opportunity of pa.ying off its obliga.-

tions to the Federa.l reserve ba.nk before wi thdrawiL··e!. 

from the System. 

(Enclosure) 

Very truly yours, 

· Walter L. Eddy 
Executive Secretary. 

TO ALL FEDERAL Ii.ESEHVE AGENTS. 
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Dear Sir:-

X-3541-a. 

September 19, 1923, 

Receipt is Gl.clmo•.;vl3dged of your letter of Sep­
tember 11 in which you request a . .ruling by the Federa.l Re­
se-rve :Soard on th0 question whether the notice of Ni thdrawa.l 
given by a State member bank rr.ay remain effective for a. 
month or two after the expiration of tho six: months' pe:riod 
in order tnat the bank may pay off certain obligations to 
the Federal Reserve =·ank befo.re ·.vi thd:rawing from the System. 

The Iloard is of the opinion tha.t the notice re­
quired by Section 9 of the Fede.ral Reserve .Act to be given 
by a. Sta.te member ba.nk before withdrawing from the Federal 
Reserve System, would ~enxlin in effect for a reasonabl:;; time 
a.fter the expira.tion of the six months' period. The Federal. 
Re se:rve ~ank has the :right to ElS.:>un:e tha.t the 11\'i thdrawa1 
will be effected at the expi:ra.tion of the six rr.onths 1 period 
or within a. reason8ble time the.re:.:;fter. The question whot 
is a :reasonable time is not susceptible of any dafini te an­
swer; this must depend upon the circumstances of each pa.rtic-
ular ca.se, Tb.a notice of wi thd::-awa.l, hovwver, could not 
lega.lly remain affective indefj ni tely, as such an indefinite 
extension of the force of the notice would se.rve to nullify 
the rec:uirements of tr~e statute. 

A State bank may, therefore, if it so desires, re­
main a. member of the Federal Reserve System for a. month or 
two after the expira.tion of the six months' period 1 for the 
purpose of payin6 off its obligations to the Federal Reserve 
Ba.nk, without prejudicing its right to surrender it3 F2de-al 
reserve bank stock under the notice theretofore given, The 
a.ctual withdravva.l, hoW9ver, cannot be delayed indefir•ite ly 
but must take place, if at all, 'Nithin a reasona.ble time af­
te :r the expira.tion of the six months 1 period. 

Vary truly yours, 

(Signed) D. R. Crissingor, 

Governor. 

G V:B 
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